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Question/ Answer 

Procurement procedure: EMSA/NEG/1/2019 

 

Question 01 (dated 29/11/2019 12H28): 

We have AIS-receiving stations that aren't based in the provided bounding boxes but cover area in the boxes. 

Should we include them in the station count? How should we count the data provided? 

Answer to question 01: 

Yes, please include those stations which are outside of a region as listed in requirement TAIS_DATA_0002, but 

provide positions inside of a region. Only positions provided that are within a region shall be counted. 

Please include these stations in the count for the region where the positions are located and include these 

stations in the COVERAGE OF THE NETWORK USED and INFRASTRUCTURE INFORMATION tables. 

Please include these stations in the count for calculating the information requested in TAIS_DATA_0010 and 

TAIS_DATA_0011. 

Please include these stations in the GIS Shape File requested in requirement TAIS_DATA_0005. 

Question 02 (dated 29/11/2019 12H28): 

Furthermore, if a station based in the bounding box covers areas outside of the bounding box, should we 

include these metrics? How should we count them? 

Answer to question 02: 

In the description of requirement TAIS_DATA_0002, reference may be made to additional positions which are 

provided outside of the regions described in the requirement. However, these positions must not be included in 

the calculations for TAIS_DATA_0010 and TAIS_DATA_0011. 

Question 03 (dated 29/11/2019 12H28): 

We have data from 21st of October for the sample file, but as this is historical data, it has been processed and 

downsampled. What impact would this have on our bid? 

Answer to question 03: 

Please provide the data sample file according with the message types and data parameters stated in 

requirement TAIS_DATA_0006 and the format requested in requirement TAIS_DATA_0007. 

Regarding the downsampling of this data, please describe your business rules for downsampling in the 

Description box of requirement TAIS_DATA_0006 and any information which can assist in analysing the volume 

of data before this downsampling is applied. 
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Requests for additional information regarding this tender shall be sent by e-mail to the following address 

NEG12019@emsa.europa.eu Requests for additional information received less than six working days before 

the closing date for submission of tenders may not be processed. 

The deadline for submission of the bids of this tender is 09/12/2019. 

The responsibility for monitoring the Agency’s website for replies to queries and/or further information remains 

with potential tenderers. 


